CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION
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DIAGRAM
History of original corner establishment:
T2N
The original corner was established by David P. Thompson, R30E R31E
as part of a guide meridian, on August 7, 1859, under GLO 51|56

Set a post for section corner and build a mound of earth with PLS 1636
pits & trench, & etc., per instructions. 2003
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contract No. 81, as follows: | $12|S7
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|
|

On September 1, 1904, County Surveyor John W. Kimbrell
reestablished this corner position by proportionment measurement at 119.75 chains
north of 1/4 513|S18, as follows:

Set a stone, 18" x 7" x 6", for the corner to sections 1, 6, 7 and 12.

On February 10 through the 13, 1915, County Surveyor Willard Bradley conducted a
survey of the guide meridian and at this corner he found the following:

Found old stakes in ground and two small stones at a point about six feet north of a fence
corner. This point is accepted by all present as good indications of the corner. Seta
large stone and made a stone mound.

On June 15, 1999, Gary B. Wagner, PLS 2817, found and accepted a fence corner as
the position of this corner. See County Survey Map No. 99- 133 - B.

Original corner evidence recovered:

Found a basalt stone solidly set 19" into the ground and surrounded by a mound of
stones. The corner stone is 23" x 11" x 9" and is plainly marked with five grooves on the
south face, one groove on the north face and a “+" on the top. Based on the size of this
stone, | accept it as the stone set by County Surveyor Bradley in 1915.

Monument and accessories established to perpetuate the original position of this
corner:

In place of the corner stone, | seta 1" x 30" flared, galvanized iron pipe 25" into the
ground. A 2 1/2" brass cap attached to the top of the pipe is marked as shown in the
diagram above. | bury the corner stone to the south side of the pipe and build a mound
of stones around the pipe, from which:

A Si8" x 24" iron rod set 23" into the ground with a 3/4" brass washer, marked “PLS 1636
S6", attached at ground level, bears N32° 30'E, 116.0 feet.

A 5/8" x 24" iron rod set 23" into the ground with a 3/4" brass washer, marked “PLS 1636
§7", attached at ground level, bears S54° 30'E, 63.6 feet.

A 5/8" x 24" iron rod set 23" into the ground with a 3/4" brass washer, marked “PLS 1636
12", attached at ground level, bears $S69° W, §2.8 feet.

A 5/8" x 24" iron rod set 23" into the ground with a 3/4" brass washer, marked “PLS 1636
51", attached at ground level, bears N19° 30" W, 84.1 feet.

A fence corner, with wire fences projecting N10° W and S45° W, bears N33° W, 425
feet. | nail a "Witness Post" sign to the wooden post at this fence corner.

| hereby certify the above corner point was perpetuated as hereon described on
December 4, 2003. Magnetic declination set in compass: 19° E.

NAD ‘83 UTM Zone 11 position: 5059954N, 344537E (plus or minus W MeRBZaTERED )
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